
From:
Sent:

James Marean 

1/10/2012 8:42:12 AM
Lane, Bret (JLane@semprautilities.com); Andrew Hammerschmidt 
(Andrew.Hammerschmidt@GASTECHNOLOGY.ORG); Yura, Jane 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Fernando Pina 
(FPina@energy.state.ca.us) (FPina@energy.state.ca.us); Paul Wright 
(pwright@me.berkeley.edu) (pwright@me.berkeley.edu); Mike Bermel 
(MBermel@semprautilities.com) (MBermel@semprautilities.com); 
rwhite@eecs.berkeley.edu (rwhite@eecs.berkeley.edu); Gaymond Yee 
(Gaymond.Yee@uc-ciee.org); Igor Paprotny (igorpapa@eecs.berkeley.edu); Robert 
E. Nickell (RNickell@cox.net) (RNickell@cox.net); Sunil Shori 
(sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov) (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); Scott Flake 
(SFlake@smud.org) (SFlake@smud.org); Michael Mensinger Jr 
(Michael.MensingerJr@GASTECHNOLOGY.ORG); Michael Adamo 
(Michael.Adamo@GASTECHNOLOGY.ORG)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: CEC Joint PAC Bi-Monthly Meeting - GTI Project - January 2012

Please find the meeting report for the January 2012 Bimonthly Joint PAC conference call.

Let me know if there are any questions, correction, deletion or clarification needed.

Also, please note that the next meeting has been scheduled for 2/6/2012 at 1:00pm PST, you 
will receive further correspondence from the Berkley Team with meeting details.

Thanks to each of you for taking the time out or your busy schedules and for your input during 
the meeting.

Best regards,

Jim

James B Marean

Senior Program Manager

Infrastructure Sector

Gas Technology Institute

SB GT&S 0067828
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Cell 312/320-9407

Email james.marean@gastechnology.org

Skype ID: james.mareanl

This communication is for the use of the intended recipient only. It may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If 
you are not the intended recipient of this communication, the disclosure, copying, distribution or use hereof is prohibited. If you 
have received this communication in error, please advise me by return e-mail or by telephone and then delete it immediately.
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